
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavalle, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM: Charlie Thorpe, Police Chief  
DEPARTMENT: Venice Police Department 
 
DATE: June 29, 2022  MEETING DATE: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Flock Safety LPR (license plate readers) Services and Technology Equipment 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Flock Safety LPR (license plate reader) cameras, help 
Neighborhood Associations and Law Enforcement to capture the objective evidence to reduce 
crime rates, improve neighborhood security, and protect home values. Their technology products 
will help the Venice Police Department, by extending our capacity to identify accurate and 
objective investigative leads, assess criminal hotspots, and to prevent and solve crime in our 
community. A contract (4400006644) through OMNIA Partners IT Products, Services, and 
Solutions would be established for use and installation of their cameras. 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High 
Quality Services 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): 110-1401-513.63-00 1CFONE 
 

Original(s) attached: Quote, Flock Safety Govt. Agency Agreement 
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text. 
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